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CITY OF SANTA BARBARA


COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

AGENDA DATE:
February 25, 2014
TO:
Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM:
Administration, Housing and Human Services Division, Community 
Development Department
SUBJECT:
Request To Amend Homeowners’ Affordability Covenant On Property Located At 3965 Via Lucero
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:
A. Approve amending the homeowners’ affordability covenant to allow for a maximum household income of at or below 80% of Area Median Income (AMI) for future homeowners; and 
B. Authorize the Community Development Director to execute, subject to approval as to form by the City Attorney, related documents as necessary. 
DISCUSSION:
Background:

In 2003, the City provided Habitat For Humanity of Southern Santa Barbara County (“Habitat”) a City loan for $240,000 in federal Home Investment Partnership (“HOME”) Program funds.  Habitat utilized these funds for land acquisition and pre-development costs to complete construction on the property located at 3965 Via Lucero (Project). The Project consists of 3 three-bedroom condominiums. Upon the sale of the units for $280,000 each, the City financing was converted into three individual $80,000 permanent loans with the qualified purchasers secured by their unit.   
At the same time, each new owner executed a Grant of Preemptive Right: Resale Restriction Covenant, Option to Purchase, and Equity Sharing Agreement Secured by Performance Deed of Trust (“Covenant”).  The 45-year Covenant stipulated that the homeowner and any subsequent purchasers qualify to purchase with a maximum income of at or below 50% of Area Median Income (AMI).
Current Request:

Habitat is requesting that the City approve amending the Covenant such that any future purchaser of these units would be required to have a City-verified household income at or below 80% AMI (an increase from the original 50% approved in 2007).  This change conforms to HOME program regulations and City policy.  It also conforms to the provisions included in the covenants for the two other Habitat projects located at 618 San Pasqual and 822-824 East Canon Perdido.  
Habitat is dedicated to break the cycle of poverty by providing simple, decent, and stable homeownership for low income residents.  Staff is recommending approval of this request because it complies with HOME funding regulations, it aligns the AMI requirement with the other Habitat projects, and it will provide successful outcomes for the homeowners. 
ATTACHMENT(S):
January 9, 2014 Habitat Request Letter 

PREPARED BY:
David Rowell, Project Planner/DR/SLG

SUBMITTED BY:
Bettie Weiss, Acting Community Development Director
APPROVED BY:

City Administrator's Office
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